
From: Nina Melendez <Nina.Melendez@cityofchicago.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 3:17 PM 
To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>; Lauren Maniatis 
<Lauren.Maniatis@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: Commissioner Harkey recent events attended 
 
Hello Steve and Lauren, 
 
Commissioner Harkey attended the following events recently in her official capacity. 
 
               When          What                                                                                                             Expenses paid 
by                                                  Event Location                                                                                          
 

6/13/2022 James Beard Awards reception and dinner Choose Chicago 

6/18/2022 Chinese American Museum of Chicago's 21st Benefit Dinner Chinatown Museum Foundation 

6/19/2022 Juneteenth BBQ and Block Party DuSable Museum 
 
Thanks, 
Nina 
 
Nina Melendez  
Office of the Commissioner 
Department of Cultural Affairs and Special Events  
www.Chicago.gov/DCASE 
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